
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM           City Manager                                                         
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: June 3, 2025 
 

To:   City Council 

From:  Dana A. Souza, City Manager 

Date:   May 26, 2025 

 
 
SUBJECT: Review of List for Future City Council Items 

 
BACKGROUND: Mayor Miller requests that the City Council review and prioritize the future 
agenda items listed in the City Manager’s Future City Council Agenda Items list.  
 
The City Council is requested to provide a consensus on whether a topic should be researched 
by the City staff and be placed on a future agenda once the research, required background 
information is assembled or a consultant proposal is received.  
 
For the items the City Council wishes to retain on the list of Future City Council Agenda Items, 
the City Council should provide consensus on where the item should be referred to (i.e., staff, 
Planning Commission, Advisory Committee, etc.).  
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discussion and direction.  
 


